Halton

July 19, 2011

Advanced Corrosion Solutions Inc.
#6-68 Healey Road
Bolton ON N7E 5A4 .

Attention: Chris Calder

RE:  Petro Guard Mastic and PetroGuard Tape LT

Further to your application for product approval of March 8, 2011, please be advised that on May 24, 2011 the
following products were approved by our Public Works Department Management Team:

¢ PetroGuard Mastic
e PetroGuard Tape LT

The above products will be added to the Region’s Approved Manufacturers Product List for Water Systems.

The use of an approved product is subject to the discretion of the designer and approval of the product does
not guarantee its use in all situations or applications.

The Region of Halton Product Review Cofnmittee must be informed of any design or material changes to this
product(s). -

All products that are approved for use in the Region of Halton will have probationary approval for two (2)
years. During this period the Committee will monitor, evaluate and review the performance of the product. A
decision by the Committee will be made at the Committee meeting following the end of the probationary
period for full approval or rejection.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Melissa Butler 1-866-442-5866 at extension -
7983 or the undersigned at extension 7665.

Yours truly, A/\—/

Stan Stawiarski
Acting Chair, Product Review Committee
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